Ottawa, May 6, 1907.

1%
Dear Onief,- ,

L b‘g to ;etnewied;u the rta.ipt of your
’oqmnnnication of the aand ultimo, tnaiusinz aopy of
letter tdd:t-i'd you by Superdntendent Msodonald,; in
rtgnﬁﬁ't# iﬁrmung-r or timber on the Lower French River
'-Indzin Reserve, and in reply beg to say that the
!ﬁnuaiiﬂdﬁh Bend does not own the Reserve in guestion,:
and oonsequently has not any say as a Band in the diuv-

. ;;:&ﬁ;au-ar-tnu timber on the Reserve. I may sey that

the 1ﬁdisan”l;v;ns.nn the Lower Prench Rivat.nn-arrt

or in the nitzﬁborhaad thersoft haﬁa a right under the

 provisions of the Indian Aot to grant a surrender of the
“ $4mber on this Reserve, to be disposed of for their

benefit. |

: Your obedient Servant,

{

Seoretary.

ﬂhlnt :Inun pnaa-q-.n.
lhﬁtuinadth ant
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